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Question & Answer Sheet No.1


Overall

1. Do products specified for example cubicles from the cubicle centre have to be priced for or can an equivalent product be supplied? For example the Trovex S3:60 system? 

To be provided as per the specification

2. Can we provide cost saving options in our bid which breaks from the spec but achieves the same desired outcome at this stage? For example provide two bids (one as per spec and one with our revisions)?

Yes, but you must provide a compliant bid

3. Can you confirm that there are no works in the DDA toilet backing on to the DDA toilet that is being refurbished? 

Confirmed

4. Can you confirm that welfare facilities will be provided by yourselves. And also confirm if parking permits will be supplied by yourselves? 

The successful contractor will be able to use the in-house facilities. There is no parking available in the vicinity of the premises and delivers/collections will need to be organised as per the information provided in the tender pack

5. Can you confirm that the troughs are to be solid surface (Corian), the spec mentions alpine white as the colour but no specific mention to the actual material? 

To be provided as per the specification

6. Do we have to submit supplier quotations with our bid eg cubicles etc? 

No, but we will require fully priced spec

7. Can you confirm what the situation is which internal adjustments to layout with existing building being listed etc? Are there any restrictions here? 

We will have listed building consent, prior to commencement 

Ladies

8. Section BB new works evaluation show the pans as wall hung? Can you confirm that they are floor mounted? 

Floor mounted

9. Drawings show exposed Wastes on the troughs. Is this critical or can they be hidden behind the vanity frame work, or in short do we need to allow for visible metal traps? Same for the male? 

We have specified vanity base units which all have hidden waste plumbing etc 

Men’s

10. Spec says re hand existing lam entrance door but drawing says new laminate door…which one? 

Re hand the 2

11. In the schedule of works there is no mention of new access hatch to sub-basement but drawing shows a new sealed hatch cover? Can you provide some more details of what is required here please? A whole new visage cover? 

It just needs a new lockable cover

12. In phase 3 Male WC and reception schedule of works states to show cost for replacing 8no lights in main washroom area. But drawing also shows replacing small spots in reception and one in service cupboard? Confirm if we are to allow for theses as well? 

Revert to drawing

Lobby/Reception

13. Specification mentions flooring coving in the lobby, is this required? There isn’t any at the moment? 

Not in the Lobby

DDA

14. Specification mentions about installing an over sink water heater. There is currently a heater there does this work? If so would this not be suitable for temporary hot water? 

Use existing

15. Can we use the new ‘temporary’ multi point water heater that will be used in the male while the existing hot water cylinder is being removed in the DDA at the end? This will have obviously been used for the duration of the works? 

YES

16. Also spec states over sink water heater which is not compliant in a Doc M facility.

We need a compliant water heater 

Simon Bourne
Head of Procurement & Compliance
13 December 2016

image1.png
IMPERIAL MUSEUMS




